July 8, 2014
Mr. Glenn Broughton
Bohannan Huston

Courtyard 1

7500 Jefferson Street NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335
Re:
North Valley Senior Center Fitness Center Addition

Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp Date 6-12-14 (G14D004)

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received June 13, 2014, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:
1. On sheet C101, two 4 inch roof drains pipes are proposed.  Most of the north pipe is within the 5 foot utility easement.  Relocate the pipe out of the easement.  At the proposed 4970 contour line, the cover is 0.08 on the north one and 0.42 on the west one.  One foot of cover is recommended.  
2. On the east side of the building, a 9% cross slope for the sidewalk is proposed.  A 2% cross slope is the maximum allowed.

3. Provide finished floor of the existing building on the plan.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3994.





Sincerely,





Amy L. D. Niese, P.E.





Senior Engineer, Hydrology




Planning Department
C:
e-mail
